AN

November 1, 1990

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Attn: Mr. David Catanach

P.0O. Box 2088

Sante Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

RE: Surface Commingle Production Facilities
Mr. David Catanach:

Texaco wishes to apply for the approval to surface commingle
production facilities from three of its federal leases located in
Eddy County. The leases are the Skelly Unit (#LC-029420-B), Lea "C"
(#LC-029418-B), and Lea "D" (#LC-029418-B).

These leases produce from both the Grayburg Jackson and Fren Seven
Rivers pools which have commingled production approval. The Skelly
Unit sells production from three surface locations; Lact #1, Lact
#2, and Battery #6. The Lea "C" and Lea "D" leases sell production
from their own batteries. We are applying to convert Skelly Unit
Battery #6, Lea "C" Battery, and Lea "D'" Battery to satellite
stations that would meter production and then send the production
down flowlines to the Skelly Jnit Lact #1 and #2 for sales. Skelly
Unit Battery #6 and Lea "C" Battery would send their production to
Skelly Unit Lact #1, and Lea "D" Battery would send its production
to Skelly Unit Lact #2.

Adequate facilities will be provided for accurately determining the
production from each well at reasonable intervals. Commingling of
the 1liquid hydrocarbon from these 1leases will not reduce the
commercial value that would otherwise exist if the liquids were not
commingled.

By performing this work it would enable these leases to operate

safer and more efficiently. Presently the three batteries in
question have the capacity to store up to 1000 BBLS of o0il at each
location. By converting them to a closed system satellite this

would limit their holding capacity to one days production, which in
the maximum case would only be 25 BBLs of oil. By having a closed
instead of open system it would significantly reduce the possible
environmental hazard of spilling large volumes of oil. At the
present time we are in the process of converting the six satellites
now in operation on the Skelly Unit to a similar type of closed
system.
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The proposed new system would allow for a more efficient and safer
system for our employee's to operate. By having a satellite system
instead of a battery system, it will take less manpower time to
operate and therefore help to reduce operating cost. It would also
eliminate the hazardous job of gauging production tanks.

Attached to the application letter is some supporting data that may

assist you in reviewing this application. The attached are as
follows:

1) Present and proposed facility diagrams.

2) Lease names, lease numbers, production, royalties, well
counts, and oil gravities for each facility.

3) Lease plats.

4) BLM and Pipeline approval letters.

Thank you for your consideration in the matter. If any additional
data is required during the reviewing process of the application
please contact Todd lLackey at our Hobbs Office 505-393-7191.

) / v
J. A. Head

WTL
File
Chrono



LEASE/FACILITY INFORMATION

SKELLY UNIT (#LC-029420-B)

Battery #1: GWI-100%
Royalty-5%
330 BOPD
Produced by LACT
0il API Gravity - 41.0
Grayburg/Seven Rivers Production
Battery #2: GWI-100%
Royalty-12.5%
93 BOPD
Produced by LACT
0il API Gravity - 39.8
Grayburg/Seven Rivers Production
Battery #6: GWI-100%
Royalty-12.5%
12 BOPD
Produced by hand
0il API Gravity - 38.7
Grayburg Production
6 wells
LEA "D" (#1.c-029418-B)
Battery #1: GWI-100%
Royalty-12.5%
17 BOPD
Produced by hand
0il API Gravity - 38.6
Grayburg Production
6 wells
LEA "C" (#I..-029418-B)
Battery #1: GWI-100%
Royalty-12.5%
21 BOPD

Produced by LACT

0il API Gravity - 37.5
Grayburg Production

9 wells



oo _oome __oooe _oop 3

3v3s
O2X3M M3IN ° ALNNOD A0C3
V3NV LINA AT3NS

'v'S'N OJvX3l

LS v

W\ e M S S A S

T

SN

Y
feed

DN

Tt

Y ireened

na\ nvn
8.
AV AHIIY-NANY TAY

-
" (]

'.
e~ohuY T O

o

3 -9,
oau_h.o....u.»xch

)

&
ua\

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

L]
4

! ON314HII - DN LY

v,
wlam i wnns

ol

* A
QIHIHI-NANY UY

.9,
GUIHIN -ILINY Y

G1313HINN-DIANY LY

QVMININ-IUNY VLY

o
.~¢ hﬂ.
"’ o’
i N o®
G1INIHIN- ANV UY
o ¢
L e Bl
01319420 - DI ANV 1LY
e Sama s e




L5IAAN .H

AL TQN_

‘SO sN

sn youdy g
. w’ o
v V4
09IXIw MIN * ALNNOD 200D " 50 4 o w”
YNV ANA QNS o
‘v'sn OJvXx3l
” ” .
" £1] [ 1)
R % nmﬁ 8.
- .z’ . 21 Q131 5HOIU-DUNY V¥
3 N A
I —y 3 N o A e
- :* ..eg
* r.
—w ] o2 ORI OL) L PO
: ” *
¢ ] Fij [ )
um _Tll: - +® o YO «P "y
if T 12 . ® %
—-r m. . mﬂ ..ﬂ T Ty LW .N_ ®
H 7 4 Ql oel®
- weleow [ T
oo =5 bvo y " o
— "» % ‘A 3
232 - e
B ¢ n@ .b
—wr g% u\nub.w ¢ 4 v PO LI A onn@ o ¢ »’ e ® * wla o-.ﬂv e w* o e N N4
B <~ NOSONH § NOSONH P — Q1IN -SUNY LY
ll‘lﬂ.l‘\'u.\i.w"!l L] is- o3 =0 htadd _ . ! - - ”
Eaal ey ¥ ™ : * we Py
.\.\m Mw o v " fSrec »!b» i @t un\ :@ a\.c vﬂ@ « - m . _ . oo»\ &
3 \m _ oSO 8 MOSOMH__ o o N agwan] tasazs |1 nauaman-ounyy
il Mﬂ 2 * - S o«® . “ va' e m.... .
" Wu.n- Sm a” v & o b * O o’ »@ "e * ! “. L]
} — . L]
- =] 0 S o | _ssowidbuoum |, v osmwon]
= A _ o P
—E— A ~ . . P . vaby e ’ . T e v e &
——r s -W ™ on co vou ”» o8 . o [ m v
AP rd : Nyovees | {_asowwcesowm f
N - LINY) GOmS i o
—r . * H H
. " M. & w® 0" .0 . w” (" M * M : * ¢ m hd
= Wu .w gt 4 oue @ “ P : - | .
e £ ; o 1 ATSHIN 1AISHIN Wiam ' wns
- =8 i I 1 _.J .
= _ . : da ]
Ixﬂ.lm.l W i o * o~ o smine o w’ nnu.ub v’
o T2
: = Ex .
- W_ , szl
-y |MMN Wr " v® e i " M o« a? u®
> = B4
32
~w =
“"‘ o’ »* e o " u® n® o o o
i
—m w\\ L9, Ya ‘
V\% o * Ow“&l R & Ou\ K} " !\ :\. . o o ~.\ . o
—ar = < ; oo o 0TIHIN-ININY UY Q1IN -DINY U 0V2L4HON -3 ANV UY
H
e AT i :
.u.a..hllh.- W\m R4 M g ¢ L‘ * w® o " e &“.;:u..-t. «* " . o’
" Jsemn 383 § 1 000muy AQINNIN OVIIHIN-TILNY 1Y VAN IINY UV <INV LY, QI -INY LY
T
™y



\3\&\\ - &@G&M wﬂ\,t.v\w.%
wawxw uadQ

Q.07 DsipbTa-I7 TN
31685411 2 03 Ay AN PMS

ONT INDNAod OIvITL
AN muww&.

/
doo
e
V9 VG
~|I&
WA
n
¥

st 0
& A3y
™ Grooy ot 0GP 1
* );a* H _
® NI/, J<Jim;=a_..o
9 8 v




*QQI\ -\ﬁuwn>v “QT-M*%E

. Eux&m rYQ
wt 9B1pb 20
314 ¢ ARAL
.Nzwtl_.f 935 M35 “M;gﬂ
I
Mzho;:qoxa o9VXaL
R NERERN 4
~
N~
,. FFIT)
LNT(U :
T
L iu}. 2]
_mwa.o \ i
GANG

e

i
2vi7 IJP/[I\ _—>

1%sy®
75
AMIULYS o

By g > (TS
R M )

u/‘NL

- v dwrg g

<3995 5v5H




WQGI : 5\nv+wru p2(.w+u/>.,

~a ik ewd(

o) oy o byars 13t009/pan
FeY 'sUL 92025 han by as
CTONT HONUNFasy Oocxle

EEEREER

~

& TEoE ST RN

oit =

TR N
| Al Y
tﬁ,.ﬂ&?a\v

swb
oL
) s

207

| wopshs +#id




q 7T 98156P0-TY
2I1EA sLIL TS py AN koS
“Du 4 r\:.,u.:\ﬁﬁm oAl

A4 oy
RUEE s P

~

<—=

A\

W al

\A-

53|

B L.:mw.i

‘Z{,_j;_)

> ¢ob o



D Y8600 -7
ZISY SLLL JI?KC KIS NN
e Sunnpoy oY X

A35242%}

&=

.

_ 1

—

234s3)

s opodfh

T

X
L)
N

\'%4

\'%



In Aoprg fin hyeys
IS SLL H S KN K35
g ?\.uSWS& orvial

[SEL=rzEY

59%9

N

> A/w./\ o\fbr V AN ‘»u%“

/~\ [/Fj qsﬁoy@

N
< A‘” \wqgvi
Aot >
Sh . | ) —
— S:J_. wn\.&\

<
s09 oL =

i S

|7 S



4797 ¢ way shs mt..\u\,mi

iy
124797 $19n Hyops ®0az/poen m_&
FIEY SiL TTRE MaN #3IN
.Otn.H meSNQ\& QUTKWF
2
=1
ELN
b= FWI W w\.w.wu%gm
% @ o _rlm EQL\
99 =
V i
_.I ﬁ _m:«icsw ew dunyy N
VN e e

‘_.nu* J:u? al -3

|2+109un9




LooNT) iuﬁrw Grvsoray
2 e LX) by ¥3ls u\u.auq\t?ﬁ
T Y SUL BT ras koay b AN
"o 7CuMmoogd Coux 3f
e,./_,o
N @N @,
Q- 9
T
\ trv:u \ o
147 “plviar L ANy L
ARV ES. I y RO L ham
fNe e
N 6% T
q @ : ] L
I ) oy —/lli.; W{\
Y _
enid
e
L Ja R - -
i 2
___/
_ \
af Ele
M\ ?
~ Vm.
4

- =



B
United States Department of the Interior mﬁ'ﬁ?f\=
]
—
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT -'="-=.|II
CARLSBAD RESOURCE AREA HEADQUARTERS -

P.O. BOX 1778
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 88220

3162 (067)
LC-029418(B
(B) SEP 2 8 1980
Texaco USA
Attn: Todd Lackey
P. 0. Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: LC-029418(B)
Lea 'C' & Lea 'D’
Federal Leases
Secs. 11 & 26
T17S, R31E; NMPM

Gentlemen:

Your request to surface commingle Grayburg Jackson and Fren Seven
Rivers production from the above referenced leases with identical
unitized production from your Skelly Unit Area is hereby
approved.

As stated in your application, your intent is to streamline
gathering and sales operations by converting existing discreet
battery facilities on your Lea 'C' and Lea 'D' Federal leases to
satellite stations that would measure production from these
leases and then transport the production via flowlines to the
Skelly Unit LACT #1 and Skelly Unit LACT #2, respectively, for
sales.

Similar renovations will also be made on your Skelly Unit Battery
#6 such that unitized production in the proximity of Battery #6
will be measured at that battery prior to being conveyed by
pipeline to the Skelly Unit LACT #1 for sales.

We recognize that your request is made in the interests of
conservation and operating efficiency and will not result in
reduced royalty or improper measurement of production. Volumes
will be allocated back to the contributing sources based on

regularly scheduled well tests at the satellite battery
facilities.

Accordingly, approval is also hereby granted for off-lease
storage and measurement for sales for your Lea 'C' and Lea 'D'
leases, contingent upon your obtaining appropriate right-of-way
approval from the Realty Staff of the BLM-Carlsbad for that off-
lease portion of any necessary flowlines.

This approval is subject to like approval from the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division.



Please contact Shannon J. Shaw or Adam Salameh at (505) 887-6544
or at the letterhead address if further information is required.

Sincerely,

L " Richard L. Manus
Area Manager

cc:NM (065, B. Lopez)
NM (067; S. Shaw, E. Inman)
NMOCD (Santa Fe, D. R. Catanach)
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July 17, 1880

Mr. J. A. Head

Texaco USA

P.O. Box 730

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Head:

Re: Surface Commingle Production Facilities

Texaco Producing Inc. Skelly Unit
Lea C and Lea D

Please refer to your letter of June 29,

1980, this subject.
Mexico Pipe

Texas-New

Line Company has no objections to Texaco’s proposed
commingling.

Unless advised otherwise,

leases for the account of Texaco Trading and Transportation Inc.

we will continue to run all oil from these

If any additional response or information is needed from us please

advise.

Yours very truly,,

h . Nt
/\%lff%& D

DJN :DDM

DJIJNGEN1




